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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent

Date: 6/6/2019

Re: High School Principal Report June 2019

We are in the middle of registration here at the High School. The registration process has
been a smooth one so far. One comment by a veteran teacher of 20+ years was “This is the
smoothest it has run in over 20 years here!” This is a testament to the work and planning that
our secretaries and Mrs. Flaming have put into the organization of it. Hopefully this is a sign
of the start of a great school year for us!

As a school we are continuing to implement our PBIS expectations as we continue to instill
“The Homedale Way” in our staff and students alike. Respect, Responsible, Safe, and a
Positive Attitude will be at the forefront of what we do here at HHS and we will continue to
build on the positive culture that we have going on here. Staff will be reporting on Monday
the 12™ with student joining us on the 19™. We are looking forward to another great school
year!

Fall Enrollment-

Freshman- In Process
Sophomores- In Process
Juniors- In Process
Seniors- In Process

Total Students- In Process

August Events Upcoming

August 12th- Teachers Report Back (All Staff Meeting @ MS)
August 12th- First Day of Practice for Fall Sports

August 13th- New Staff Orientation 1 pm



August 13th-15th- Teacher/Staff Work Days

August 15th- District Wide Open House 4:00 pm - 7:30 pm

August 19th- First Day of School K-12 (School Wide Assembly 1st Period)
August 26th- Staff PD 4 pm - 5 pm

August 27th- Student Body and Staff Pictures

August 28th- Assembly Schedule (Introduction of Class Officers)

August 29th- Assembly Schedule (First PBIS Assembly)

® Page 2



